3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Evan Morrison"
Subject: RE: Dianae River Trail project
Date: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 9:49:00 AM

Good day Evan, sorry for the delay in responding to your email. My suggestion would be to file an
application with us, along with your supporting documentation. We can then do a better
assessment on whether or not a water licence is required. Normally any use of water or deposition
of waste requires a licence. If any culverts are proposed this would also trigger a DFO

Authorization. If the road extends beyond the Hamlet boundaries then NPC would be required to do
a conformity. This would also involve the Nunavut Impact review Board. | hope this information
helps. Please also consider contacting David Hohnstein, Director of Technical Services for additional

information, dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Regards,

From: Evan Morrison [mailto:cedo@rankininlet.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 12:29 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Dianae River Trail project

Hey Phyllis,

Per our conversation, Im looking to get approval from the Nunavut Water Board for the Diane River
Trail Project.

Here is the application we plan to submit to ED&T with all of the information we have so far for the
project.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Evan Morrison

Community Economic Development Officer
Hamlet of Rankin Inlet

Box 310

Rankin Inlet, NU

XOC OGO

Phone: 867-645-2895

Fax: 867-645-2146

www.rankininlet.ca
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